

January 18, 2023

VIA Electronic Filing

Ms. A. Shonta Dunston, Chief Clerk
North Carolina Utilities Commission
Dobbs Building
430 North Salisbury Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603

*Re: In the Matter of Application by Virginia Electric and Power Company,
d/b/a Dominion Energy North Carolina, for Authority to Adjust its
Electric Rates and Charges and Revise its Fuel Factor Pursuant to N.C.
Gen. Stat. § 62-133.2 and NCUC Rule R8-55
Docket No. E-22, Sub 644*

Dear Ms. Dunston:

On behalf of Virginia Electric and Power Company, d/b/a Dominion Energy North Carolina (the “Company”), and pursuant to Ordering Paragraph Three (3) of the North Carolina Utilities Commission’s *Order Approving Fuel Charge Adjustment Rider and Requiring Filing of Proposed Customer Notice* issued on January 13, 2022, enclosed for filing in the above-referenced proceeding are clean and redlined versions of the Company’s rate schedules Rider A and Rider B.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Very truly yours,

/s/Mary Lynne Grigg

MLG/tll

Enclosures

RIDER AFUEL COST RIDER

The applicable cents per kilowatt-hour charge¹ shall be added to the base fuel cost contained in the energy charges within each of the following Dominion Energy North Carolina filed Rate Schedules.

Rate Schedule	Customer Class	Cents per kWh Charge
Schedule 1	Residential	0.04360.9861 ¢/kWh
Schedule 1DF	Residential	0.04360.9861 ¢/kWh
Schedule 1P	Residential	0.04360.9861 ¢/kWh
Schedule 1T	Residential	0.04360.9861 ¢/kWh
Schedule 1W	Residential	0.04360.9861 ¢/kWh
Schedule 5	SGS & Public Authority	0.04410.9849 ¢/kWh
Schedule 5C	SGS & Public Authority	0.04410.9849 ¢/kWh
Schedule 5P	SGS & Public Authority	0.04410.9849 ¢/kWh
Schedule 7	SGS & Public Authority	0.04410.9849 ¢/kWh
Schedule 30	SGS & Public Authority	0.04410.9849 ¢/kWh
Schedule 42	SGS & Public Authority	0.04410.9849 ¢/kWh
Schedule 6C	Large General Service	0.04360.9792 ¢/kWh
Schedule 6L	Large General Service	0.04360.9792 ¢/kWh
Schedule 6P	Large General Service	0.04360.9792 ¢/kWh
Schedule 10	Large General Service	0.04360.9792 ¢/kWh
Schedule LGS – RTP With Customer Baseline Load	Large General Service	0.04360.9792 ¢/kWh
Schedule LGS – RTP Economic Development	Large General Service	0.0436 ¢/kWh
Schedule 26	Outdoor Lighting	0.04360.9861 ¢/kWh
Schedule 30T	Traffic Control	0.04360.9861 ¢/kWh
Schedule 6VP	6VP	0.04300.9621 ¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 2-Type A and Tier 3 Energy Charges	Schedule NS	0.04210.9482 ¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 1 Type A & B, and Tier 2-Type B Energy Charges	Schedule NS	Rider A is Included in the Energy Charges

¹This charge is not a part of the base fuel cost included in the energy prices stated in the Rate Schedules and should, therefore, be applied in addition to the prices stated in the Rate Schedules.

Filed ~~01-14-22~~01-18-23
Electric-North Carolina

Superseding Filing Effective For Usage On and After ~~02-01-21~~.
~~02-01-22 Through and Including 01-31-23~~. This Filing Effective
For Usage On and After ~~02-01-22 Through and Including~~
~~01-31-23~~02-01-23.

RIDER AFUEL COST RIDER

The applicable cents per kilowatt-hour charge¹ shall be added to the base fuel cost contained in the energy charges within each of the following Dominion Energy North Carolina filed Rate Schedules.

Rate Schedule	Customer Class	Cents per kWh Charge
Schedule 1	Residential	0.9861¢/kWh
Schedule 1DF	Residential	0.9861¢/kWh
Schedule 1P	Residential	0.9861¢/kWh
Schedule 1T	Residential	0.9861¢/kWh
Schedule 1W	Residential	0.9861¢/kWh
Schedule 5	SGS & Public Authority	0.9849¢/kWh
Schedule 5C	SGS & Public Authority	0.9849¢/kWh
Schedule 5P	SGS & Public Authority	0.9849¢/kWh
Schedule 7	SGS & Public Authority	0.9849¢/kWh
Schedule 30	SGS & Public Authority	0.9849¢/kWh
Schedule 42	SGS & Public Authority	0.9849¢/kWh
Schedule 6C	Large General Service	0.9792¢/kWh
Schedule 6L	Large General Service	0.9792¢/kWh
Schedule 6P	Large General Service	0.9792¢/kWh
Schedule 10	Large General Service	0.9792¢/kWh
Schedule LGS – RTP With Customer Baseline Load	Large General Service	0.9792¢/kWh
Schedule 26	Outdoor Lighting	0.9861¢/kWh
Schedule 30T	Traffic Control	0.9861¢/kWh
Schedule 6VP	6VP	0.9621¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 2-Type A and Tier 3 Energy Charges	Schedule NS	0.9482¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 1 Type A & B, and Tier 2-Type B Energy Charges	Schedule NS	Rider A is Included in the Energy Charges

¹This charge is not a part of the base fuel cost included in the energy prices stated in the Rate Schedules and should, therefore, be applied in addition to the prices stated in the Rate Schedules.

RIDER BEXPERIENCE MODIFICATION FACTOR (EMF)

The applicable cents per kilowatt-hour charge¹ shall be added to the energy charges contained within each of the following Dominion Energy North Carolina filed Rate Schedules.

Rate Schedule	Customer Class	Cents per kWh Charge
Schedule 1	Residential	0.1908 <u>0.4816</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 1DF	Residential	0.1908 <u>0.4816</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 1P	Residential	0.1908 <u>0.4816</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 1T	Residential	0.1908 <u>0.4816</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 1W	Residential	0.1908 <u>0.4816</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 5	SGS & Public Authority	0.1906 <u>0.4810</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 5C	SGS & Public Authority	0.1906 <u>0.4810</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 5P	SGS & Public Authority	0.1906 <u>0.4810</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 7	SGS & Public Authority	0.1906 <u>0.4810</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 30	SGS & Public Authority	0.1906 <u>0.4810</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 42	SGS & Public Authority	0.1906 <u>0.4810</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 6C	Large General Service	0.1899 <u>0.4773</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 6L	Large General Service	0.1899 <u>0.4773</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 6P	Large General Service	0.1899 <u>0.4773</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 10	Large General Service	0.1899 <u>0.4773</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule LGS – RTP With Customer Baseline Load	Large General Service	0.1899 <u>0.4773</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule LGS – RTP Economic Development	Large General Service	0.1899 <u>0.4773</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 26	Outdoor Lighting	0.1908 <u>0.4816</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 30T	Traffic Control	0.1908 <u>0.4816</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 6VP	6VP	0.1861 <u>0.4697</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 2-Type A and Tier 3 Energy Charges	Schedule NS	0.1834 <u>0.4630</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 1 Type A & B, and Tier 2-Type B Energy Charges	Schedule NS	Rider B is Included in the Energy Charges

¹This charge is not a part of the base fuel cost included in the energy prices stated in the Rate Schedules and should, therefore, be applied in addition to the prices stated in the Rate Schedules.

Filed ~~01-14-22~~01-18-23
Electric-North Carolina

Superseding Filing Effective For Usage On and After ~~02-01-21~~02-01-22 Through and Including ~~01-31-22~~01-31-23. This Filing Effective For Usage On and After ~~02-01-22~~02-01-23 Through and Including ~~01-31-23~~07-31-23.

RIDER BEXPERIENCE MODIFICATION FACTOR (EMF)

The applicable cents per kilowatt-hour charge¹ shall be added to the energy charges contained within each of the following Dominion Energy North Carolina filed Rate Schedules.

Rate Schedule	Customer Class	Cents per kWh Charge
Schedule 1	Residential	0.4816¢/kWh
Schedule 1DF	Residential	0.4816¢/kWh
Schedule 1P	Residential	0.4816¢/kWh
Schedule 1T	Residential	0.4816¢/kWh
Schedule 1W	Residential	0.4816¢/kWh
Schedule 5	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810¢/kWh
Schedule 5C	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810¢/kWh
Schedule 5P	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810¢/kWh
Schedule 7	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810¢/kWh
Schedule 30	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810¢/kWh
Schedule 42	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810¢/kWh
Schedule 6C	Large General Service	0.4773¢/kWh
Schedule 6L	Large General Service	0.4773¢/kWh
Schedule 6P	Large General Service	0.4773¢/kWh
Schedule 10	Large General Service	0.4773¢/kWh
Schedule LGS – RTP With Customer Baseline Load	Large General Service	0.4773¢/kWh
Schedule 26	Outdoor Lighting	0.4816¢/kWh
Schedule 30T	Traffic Control	0.4816¢/kWh
Schedule 6VP	6VP	0.4697¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 2-Type A and Tier 3 Energy Charges	Schedule NS	0.4630¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 1 Type A & B, and Tier 2-Type B Energy Charges	Schedule NS	Rider B is Included in the Energy Charges

¹This charge is not a part of the base fuel cost included in the energy prices stated in the Rate Schedules and should, therefore, be applied in addition to the prices stated in the Rate Schedules.

RIDER BEXPERIENCE MODIFICATION FACTOR (EMF)

The applicable cents per kilowatt-hour charge¹ shall be added to the energy charges contained within each of the following Dominion Energy North Carolina filed Rate Schedules.

Rate Schedule	Customer Class	Cents per kWh Charge
Schedule 1	Residential	0.4816 <u>1.6147</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 1DF	Residential	0.4816 <u>1.6147</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 1P	Residential	0.4816 <u>1.6147</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 1T	Residential	0.4816 <u>1.6147</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 1W	Residential	0.4816 <u>1.6147</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 5	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810 <u>1.6126</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 5C	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810 <u>1.6126</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 5P	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810 <u>1.6126</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 7	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810 <u>1.6126</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 30	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810 <u>1.6126</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 42	SGS & Public Authority	0.4810 <u>1.6126</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 6C	Large General Service	0.4773 <u>1.6008</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 6L	Large General Service	0.4773 <u>1.6008</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 6P	Large General Service	0.4773 <u>1.6008</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 10	Large General Service	0.4773 <u>1.6008</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule LGS – RTP With Customer Baseline Load	Large General Service	0.4773 <u>1.6008</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 26	Outdoor Lighting	0.4816 <u>1.6147</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 30T	Traffic Control	0.4816 <u>1.6147</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule 6VP	6VP	0.4697 <u>1.5747</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 2-Type A and Tier 3 Energy Charges	Schedule NS	0.4630 <u>1.5524</u> ¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 1 Type A & B, and Tier 2-Type B Energy Charges	Schedule NS	Rider B is Included in the Energy Charges

¹This charge is not a part of the base fuel cost included in the energy prices stated in the Rate Schedules and should, therefore, be applied in addition to the prices stated in the Rate Schedules.

Filed 01-18-23
Electric-North Carolina

Superseding Filing Effective For Usage On and After ~~02-01-22~~02-01-23 Through and Including ~~01-31-23~~07-31-23. This Filing Effective For Usage On and After ~~02-01-23~~08-01-23 Through and Including ~~07-31-23~~01-31-24.

RIDER BEXPERIENCE MODIFICATION FACTOR (EMF)

The applicable cents per kilowatt-hour charge¹ shall be added to the energy charges contained within each of the following Dominion Energy North Carolina filed Rate Schedules.

Rate Schedule	Customer Class	Cents per kWh Charge
Schedule 1	Residential	1.6147¢/kWh
Schedule 1DF	Residential	1.6147¢/kWh
Schedule 1P	Residential	1.6147¢/kWh
Schedule 1T	Residential	1.6147¢/kWh
Schedule 1W	Residential	1.6147¢/kWh
Schedule 5	SGS & Public Authority	1.6126¢/kWh
Schedule 5C	SGS & Public Authority	1.6126¢/kWh
Schedule 5P	SGS & Public Authority	1.6126¢/kWh
Schedule 7	SGS & Public Authority	1.6126¢/kWh
Schedule 30	SGS & Public Authority	1.6126¢/kWh
Schedule 42	SGS & Public Authority	1.6126¢/kWh
Schedule 6C	Large General Service	1.6008¢/kWh
Schedule 6L	Large General Service	1.6008¢/kWh
Schedule 6P	Large General Service	1.6008¢/kWh
Schedule 10	Large General Service	1.6008¢/kWh
Schedule LGS – RTP With Customer Baseline Load	Large General Service	1.6008¢/kWh
Schedule 26	Outdoor Lighting	1.6147¢/kWh
Schedule 30T	Traffic Control	1.6147¢/kWh
Schedule 6VP	6VP	1.5747¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 2-Type A and Tier 3 Energy Charges	Schedule NS	1.5524¢/kWh
Schedule NS Tier 1 Type A & B, and Tier 2-Type B Energy Charges	Schedule NS	Rider B is Included in the Energy Charges

¹This charge is not a part of the base fuel cost included in the energy prices stated in the Rate Schedules and should, therefore, be applied in addition to the prices stated in the Rate Schedules.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing Rider A and Rider B, as filed in Docket No. E-22, Sub 644 was served electronically or via U.S. Mail, first-class postage prepaid, upon all parties of record.

This, the 18th day of January, 2023.

/s/Mary Lynne Grigg

Mary Lynne Grigg
McGuireWoods LLP
501 Fayetteville Street, Suite 500 (27601)
P.O. Box 27507
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611
Phone: (919) 755-6573
mgrigg@mcguirewoods.com

*Attorney for Virginia Electric and Power
Company, d/b/a Dominion Energy North
Carolina*